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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 4:45 PM

To: Claims Dept; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Claims Dept

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204139 - FW: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR

INSURED 5GS 9 T ON 2/9/2019

Dear Sir,

we refer to the above matter.

Liakility is unclear,

Aside to LKK,

Please get your surveyor fo licise with PREMIUM AUTO to conduct PRS.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department {Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 077909
DID: [65) 63896192 | F:é3) 42247 4TRf62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | EB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K OV-iif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. eitherin
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept [mailtr:r.cLaims@prem'tumauto.cnm.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 3:40 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.cCOm.sg=; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lim Shu Min <shumin.lim@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: ‘Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204139 - FW: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR INSURED 5G5 9 T ON
2/9/2019

Dear all.

Is Irene Tay there? We keep asking for surveyor list and did not reply to us anything.
We had make appointment for survey on lomorrow 12/9/2019, 10am.

Please revert ASAP.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 19990227 1'W)

55 Ubi Road | Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 676849911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
oL g AR I
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The all-new Audi.Q8!

Welcome to the 8th Dimension: =

Emall Disclaimer

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 4:47 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI'; 'Irene Tay'; 'Chee So Chow'

Cc: 'Claims'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204139 - FW: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR INSURED SGS5 9 T ON
2/9/2019

Dear Irene.
Kindly let us have the list of the surveyor.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271 W)

55 Ubi Road | Singapore 408699

p. +63 6366 2323, d. ~65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Email Disclaimer
A nchud ing any attachment canfidential and may also be privileges.

| wins mve recelved it in error, please aabify us immediataly by e

& dis ot copy ito

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 4:26 PM

To: Irene Tay; Chee So Chow; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204139 - FW: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR INSURED SGS 9 T ON
2/9/2019

Dear Sir,
Officer in charge — Irene Tay.
Dear Irene,

Fya

Regards,
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
T (65)63856116 | F. (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A% Taiping SG

Disclaimer. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may corlan comfidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you gre nol the intended recipient, please
nalify the sender immedialely. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of if therealter

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September, 2019 4:14 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen
<boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR INSURED SGS 9 T ON 2/9/2019

Dear all.
Please let us know the OIC of this case and who should we arrange survey with?

We had arrange survey on 12/9/2019@ 1 0am.



Kindly confirm.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No 19990227 1W)

55 Ubi Road [ Singapore 408699

pe 03 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
¥ L] & il L - 4

-._1._ 2

The all-new Auélll

Welcome to'the 8t Dimension: = =

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 2:42 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR INSURED 5GS 9 T ON 2/9/2019

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your kind reference.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6341 1133

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w, www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 7 September 2019 12:44 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: ACIDDENT BETWEEN SJY 868 M AND YOUR INSURED SGS 9 T ON 2/9/2019

ear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement in our
client's favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we propose for
LOU/R at 5100/180 per day.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.

Kindly arrange survey on 12/02/2019, 10AM. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claimsf@premiumauto. com.sg W, www audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Znen W

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/09/2019 12:41

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repo cormectly the details ol the accident to speed up e cliims process
alfla ) )
2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andlar the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresenta

repudiate policy liability

4

The issua and acceptance of this Form by insurance compans 5

tiam of witholding of material facts may aliow insurance companies 1o

aot an admission ol policy liahility on the par of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This report will be forwa

afore s

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone MNo
Vehicle Particulars
Manutaclurer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your 0wn insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action io be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

rded by the inswrers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapone (GlA} far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, ba made available wpon
7. By the lodgement of thes repor 1o the mnsurars, you hemaby consen 1o e archn

application by interested partes
ng of this report at the centra and to copes ofthe report being made avalable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
05/09/2019 17:32
02/09/2019 16:50
DUNMAN ROAD
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJYBEAM

OMNITITAN VENTURE PTE LTD
200404491C
YIPMUN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-80100928
OFFICE-90100928

AUDI
05 SPORT-2.0 TFSI QU 5 TRONIC (A)

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1800074627

¥IP MUN

SE903944H

04/02/1969

INDOOR

15/08/1990

28 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90100928

YIPMUN@GMAIL. COM

Page 1 af 16



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

a

Plesyr roport goorectly 1he detaily of the soraent e speed Wp the taem pfoceis

Phas boem st be ompleted by the Pelicyholdes and/ar the Autharaed Drives

Intarmataon prow s must be a0 puthiul and accurste 83 potidble Any willul mosepresentation or withholgng R LE
faets may #llow meurance cempanes to gpudiste policy lability

The issue ang acceptance of thiy Form by imysante companies is not @0 sdmasion of pohoy kability on the par of the imurahte
COSMTAN e

Any fake réparting may be relerrad to the Pobcr {of investigation

The teport wil bE forwarded by the mswrers of the GLA Records Managerment Contre sitablshed by the General Insurance
Assotiztion of Siapapore [GIA) for archiving and that copees of this report wil for 3 fes be made avadibie upon apphcatasn by

Istereiled pariies

By the dgment of i report 1o the inaurers, you heseby consent 10 the archiang of this report &t the cenlre and 1o copees of
the report beng made ovallabde sforessd

Consent under the Personal Data Protection &ct (PDPA)

| underitand, acknowiedpe, agrie and consent that:

I}

i)

(4]

{d]

I}

My insres, my workihog and the Geneeal Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GAA"| may/ere permitied to coliett. use,
disciose ancfon process my persenal datafpervonal information set out in this [form] and sny other personal information
provided by me of peiseised by my insurer [olectively the “Personal information” ) and daclese and tramfer such
Personal infgrmation 16 al insurer(s) whe have insured vehaclels] involved in this aocident (a8l insureris) wha hawe inured
wehigle(s) imvsived in this sccident shall be collectively referied 1o i the “Insurens”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firmy, the
Mometary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police}, for the purpose(s)
ﬂ-\.
{i} processing. handiisg and/or dealing with my elaims inghuding the settlement of the claims and any neceisary
irvestigaticns refating to the clalms,

[t} brwestigating the accdent andor my elarma;
(i} earrying out and/or dealing with my inglructicns e responding to any enguities by me;

{iv] administerng my elasms (including the mailing of corretpondence, statementy, invosed, reports of noboes 10 me,
which could involve disclopure of pertain personal data about me to bring about deivery of the sama &5 well 25 on the
cuternal cover of envelopes/mail packages |, and/or

v} compiying with applicable law in admenistering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my cheim {collectively the
“Purposes’|

all s urer (s who have msured vehicke(s) involved in thiy sccigent and the Insuress’ lawyers/law firms, may/fare permitied

to colkect, use, disclose andor process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Putpodes; and

my Pessanal information may/can be daciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o thilr thitd party service providers of
agentshnctuding their lawyers/law firma), which may be sited oulvoe of Singapare, fior one of mede of The abiove Purpowed
my Personal information will also e cotiected and wied o compite claims kntory for the purposs of fraud detecton,
investigaton and management in present and all future clams.

the information 46 collecten under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

i1 to sl invarens @nd/or ang other thirg partees that assist in eviluating, investigating, controling o manageag frased,
regulators, taw enforcoment snd government agenties oy reasonably requined for the purpases stated, o

B rp{_t_w!mmtmrm; undes any fegulations, laws of eourt ordiers

P./ IJ_.-"'Fl'.'..l !!'l N . ",* &)
v/ S I\ = —
i‘b; yholdes's Sipnatura o Duﬂ-r'i Sgnatuie = i-hm'lq_t;n“;r_arr;wm:ﬁ lt-n:'tl;! ===
Déte & Thme .7".' F/ {# ke 1 nat th poficyhaider wame Tons Fels
ol Leate & Time MBI 1M Mo
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Sketch Plan #3

L#

CAR PLATE NUMBER: 5G597

On the 2 Sept around 4 50pm - | was driving along Oid Airport Road towards Dunman Roag
And there 15 This white car, knocked anta my car SIYBGEM fram the rear

| stopped at the side to inspect my damage

He alighted to take a picture ol my car plate

He didn't give me his personal particular and so | drive off to repaort the acoident to my

LOMPAnY

SuUrance

Papge & of 16



Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183 WIP: 11317
Email: Mora.khai@premiumauto.com,sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No 63662323

Fax No +  GB411183
Reference :  PA/TP/1090/2019/N5S
Date : 10-Sep-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd
105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name :  Omnititan Venture Pte Ltd
Address : B AmberRoad

#10-04

Singapore 439853
Telephone :  HP+6590100928
Type of Claim :  Third Party Claim
Policy No. ;1800074627
Vehicle No : S)yses M
Model Code :  AudiQ5SPORT 2.0 TFSIQU
Model / Year : 27/6/2018
Engine No :  DAX033136
Chassis No - WAUZZZFY1]2136493
Mileage :
Date In :
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 2-5ep-19

Place of Accident :  Dunman Road



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel

: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle S]Y 868 M

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear lid )
1 kick sensor. Check function and renew accordingte  S/N 5 360.00 -

damage.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-organise ;9.
2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all $ 1,200000 V¢

parts removed.

2( 09 2% §oo = (koo )

3 Tp respray rear upper bum;:!er, rear lower bumper 5 300000 -~ . , 250%L.

and both rear wheel arch trims. -~ i L - Soo
4 To carry out diagnostic checks. S/N S 192.00 <«

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,752.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]Y 868 M

Damaged Parts & Prices

S5/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 REARBUMPER - UPPER < $ 1,571.00 ©
2 REAR BUMPER - LOWER e -—c" $ 1,077.00 —
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER D¢ £—ecl 5 754.00—
4 REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER - LH / RH #' flt*"—‘; 5 69:00 3%sio.
5  REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH »tt 5 86.00 ©
6  REARBUMPERTRIM-RH s 213.00
7 TAILLIGHT-RH ¢ a( € $  627.00 <
8 BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT '.?r'f- BTG 5 387.00 +
9 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 831.00 ©
10 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP (5 $ 151.00 +
11 REAR BUMPER GUIDESECTION-RH | 3 76.00 #
12 REAR BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE - RH ‘ At & $ 56.00 ¢
13 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR 2 S 462.00 |
14 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR SEAL RING 4 S 12004
15  REAR WHEELCOVER-LH/RH ple, 2 S 974.00 ~
16  SUNDRIES 3 = 300.00 7
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,646.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,752.00
GRAND TOTAL $

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

12,398.00,
_ .

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

® TD MEsUrve

af il 2

)‘fdlf?{,lr\ {'\_{-’U .-f.-'.t-"mﬂ_v ad by |
.‘L!-:r‘i‘tll‘,r \) _f"
ANt thansed 03 P

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant




13072018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

‘ CL.H.IH SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Motifiar 151; bmittar I -_|._-:~_:"-_ |-'..;: Rnt o — _—.1 Submitted '--.-_.-_~_-_'I- i *.'_nl-..-'_
wan | 115ep 2019 B 2019 54691850  |5$6,918.50 et ey
. Edit Adj Rpt J Edit Estimates | I View Rpt | | Cancel Case {

Reference Claim Details Documents

| CLAIM SI.IBFDLDEI! DEI'AII.S = l[truah!d by insurer]

f{Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.:

| | Main
Claimant:

| |wvehicle Req.

| |Mo,:

| OMNITITAN VENTURE PTE LTD

i | __ [02/09/2019 16:00 - 55
SJYBsEM ————— [14 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

[Claim Type: | TP / SNM 19D204139C02 |Policy/Cover | pupean30s3619044

| Note No.:
"Vehicle Reg. Bs
Mo = S5GSOT 5FD|IE‘"" MNa,
(Insured). | {Cialrnant}:

] — i | Excess: 5$0.00 i
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67685828/9827/9911
Handling

Triifgr: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]
\Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 20/09/2019]

(Adj Asg. PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT
| Remarks:

ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

wiew All | Compose Case Mail |
|There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

View All | Search Tasks | | Create New Task | complete |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Aszigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

hitps:/singapore. merimen com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=8656558extid=316620&CFID=6161... 12
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Claim Documents

*SJY868M (SNM19D204139C02)
[SGS9T]
™
OMNITITAN VENTURE PTE LTD
Sep 2 2019 4:00PM

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letberi

View View in Browser ¥
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3 per page ] @ |
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - Reﬁj_ Save I Print !:

:Theﬁe are no decument d‘leéktlsis cunﬁgu'r"eﬂ.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unbess you shaw it to other parties,

thsﬁsingapnre.merimen.cnm!ciainﬁjindax.cfm?fusebm:=MTRduc&Tusaacllon=dap_douview&dnmainid=1&objid=865555&exlid=31EﬁZﬂ&mmla... 112



10030720149 Manmen e-Claims

https:/'singapore. merimen.com/claims/index. cfmfusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=8656558exlid=3166204corle. .. 2/2



10/30/2019

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CS/CTIM9016149/AVD352
Date: 30/10/2019
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer: E{E"Etlalpmg Insurance (Singapore) Policy No: DMPCSN3053619044
Claimant Vehicle SUYB868M Insured Vehicle sGsaT
Mo : No :
Date of Loss: 02/08/2019 Mature of Claim: TP E::_'m SNM19D204139C02
DESCRI N & IDENTIFICATION OF W
Reg No: SJYB6EM
Make & Model: AUDIQ5, 3.2 (A) Engine No: DAX033136
Reg. Date: 27/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WALUZZZFY1J2136493
Colour; Black Odometer: 17210 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering {Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/55 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 235/55 R19
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS o ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 7.646.00 3.466.50 4,179.50 54.66
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 752.00 345200 1,300.00 27.36
Paintwaork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0,00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 12,398.00 6,918.50 5.479.50 44.20
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) BET.86 484.30 383.56 44,20
Nett Amount (5%) 13,265.86 7.402.80 5,863.06 44.20
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 11/09/2019
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
Date Inspecled: 12/09/2019 Inspacted At; 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEM

NOTE: This repar represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been camiad out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any ather iability under any olher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

hitps://singapore.mermen.com/claimsindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirplacaseid=865655&extid= 316620&CFID=616107... 14
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[REPAIR COST HNQT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 55513.00 NETT)
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 30 Oct 2019}
|Parts: M1-5UV AUDI Q5 3.2 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
[Labour: Repairar's (Price-dencminated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJYBEEM)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty Part No.

11
2 1
31
4 1
5 1
5 1
T 1
8 1
4 1
10 1
1" 1
12 1
13 2
14 12
15 2
16 1

Particulars

*‘REAR BUMPER - UPPER
*‘REAR BUMPER - LOWER
*REAR BUMPER SPOILER
*REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER - LH/RH
*REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH
*REAR BUMPER TRIM - RH

*TAIL LIGHT - RH

*BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT

*REAR BUMPER CARRIER

*REAR EUMPER HOLDING STRAP

*REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH
*REAR BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE - RH
*REAR PARKING AID SENSOR

*REAR PARKING AID SENSOR SEAL RING
‘REAR WHEEL COVER -LH/RH
*SUNDRIES

F=Franchise part, S=Spchatt.

with an astersk .

Condition

Repair
Deformed
Deformed

/s Deformed
Mot Necessary
*Check
Cracked

Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
MNecessary
*Check

Repairer's

1,571.00F5
1.077.00FS
T54.00F3
69.00FS
86.00F5
213.00F8
627.00F8
3B7.00FS
B831.00FS
151.00FS
76.00FS
56.00FS
462.00FS
12.00FS
974.00FS
300.00FS

Amount

*-FS
*1,077.00FS
“754.00 FS
*34.50FS
“-FS

“-FS
*627.00FS
"-FS

*-FS

“-FS

“-FS

-FS

-FS

*-FS
*974.00FS
*-FS

Total Parts (53%) 7,646.00 3,466.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hur}s:ffsingapcr&.merimen.l:urm'claims."index.cl’r'n?fusebnxﬂ..ﬂ'fRadjusier&!’usaaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=865655&2ﬂid=31EEED&EFiD=6‘Iﬁ1W... 34



1M30/2019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID AND REAR LID MNew
KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE.

2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. RE-ORGANISE REAR MNew
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED.

3  TO RESPRAY REAR UPPER BUMPER, REAR LOWER BUMPER AND MNew
BOTH REAR WHEEL ARCH TRIMS.

4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS. Mew

Gross Labour Cost (S%)

Repairer's Amount
360.00 360.00
1,200.00 800.00
3.000.00 2,100.00
192.00 182.00
4,752.00 3,452.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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